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July 17, 2025 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-8477-J6 – Fire Alarm Testing & Inspection Services / WPS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 
Questions received by this office and responses from The City: 

1. Q: Does the City of Worcester or Worcester Fire Department have a contract in place for the annual testing and 
inspecting the exterior Radio Master Boxes? Meaning, does the City of Worcester or Worcester Fire 
Department already take care of this portion of the NFPA requirement?  
A: Yes, the Worcester Fire Department addresses the Radio Master Boxes.      
 

2. Q: Will the test and inspection of the exterior Radio Master Boxes be the responsibility of the winning bidder? 
If so, can this be subbed out the vendor who performs these inspections for the City of Worcester? 
 
A: No, the Worcester Fire Department addresses the Radio Master Boxes. 

 
3. Q: Do all buildings listed as part of this bid have an exterior Radio Master Box? 

 
A: N/A 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Jerry Kucera 
Buyer 
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